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State of Florida 

DATE: December 22,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Paula Isler, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
m: Docket No. 030800-TI 

Blanca Bayb, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 

On December 15, 2003, I received the attached letter from Mr. Geoffrey Todd Hodges, 
which stated that the company went out of business last year, has no funds to pay the outstanding 
Regulatory Assessment Fees, and requested cancellation of the company's certificate. Since the 
protest period has ended and the Consummating Order was issued on December 5,2003 , there is no 
further action required by the Commission. 

Since the letter came directly to staff, it has not been documented in the Case Management 
System. Based on this information, please document the letter in Docket No. 030800-TI. Let me 
know if you have any questions. 

Attachments 

cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay) 
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G. T. HODGES, P.A. 
905 Shaded Water Way 

Lutz, Florida 33549 
Telephone: 8 13-886-7770 
Facsimile: 8 13-8 86-7724 

December 8,2003 

Paula Isler 
Division of Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: ICT Worldwide, Inc., IXC Registration T J558 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

I was the in-house counsel and Vice President for ICT Worldwide, Inc. Please be advised 
that the company went out of business last year and has no funds. Please cancel its certificate. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call. 

GTW 


